FILED 7/1/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 07353-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Harris, Keith

To: Collin Roehner

Subject: RE: Gulf Power confidential documents

Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 11:53:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mr. Roehner,
Thank you for the reply.

Kind regards,
Keith Harris
Gulf Power Company
850-444-6556
E-mail: Keith.Harris@nexteraenergy.com

@

Gulf Power”

From: Collin Roehner <CRoehner@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Harris, Keith <Keith.Harris@nexteraenergy.com>
Subject: FW: Gulf Power confidential documents

Caution - External Email (croehner@psc.state.fl.us)

Report This Email = Tips

Per your request, please see below.

Have a safe and happy thanksgiving,

Cotten & Drsones
Commission Deputy Clerk |l
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

CRoehner@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6760

From: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 12:19 PM

To: Collin Roehner <CRoehner@psc.state.fl.us>; Devlin Higgins <DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
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Subject: RE: Gulf Power confidential documents

These can all go back.

Suzanne Brownless

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218

FAX: (850) 413-6219

Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us

From: Collin Roehner

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 10:47 AM
To: Devlin Higgins; Suzanne Brownless
Subject: Gulf Power confidential documents

Good morning,

Regarding the same docket, 20190001-EI

Mr. Keith Harris with GPC has reached put regarding the following documents:
01322-2019

03157-2019

03495-2019

They all expire at the end of the this month, and wanted to know if he will need to prep the
extension request paperwork or not?

Thank you,
Collin Roehner

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device
Get Outlook for Android
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